Lake Tippecanoe Property Owners, Inc.
Board Minutes
August 18, 2007

The Board of Directors of the Lake Tippecanoe Property Owners, Inc. held its August board meeting at the North
Webster Community Center on the 18th day of August, 2007. President Dave Swart called the meeting to order at 8:00
a.m. Those in attendance introduced themselves. As the new LTPO president, Dave Swart took a moment to say a few
words about himself and how he came to be involved with LTPO.

Changes & Additions to Agenda—Dave Swart asked to add Mary Price to “New Business”.

Secretary’s Report—In the absence of Susan Hayes, Linda Schwartz presented the secretary’s report. Bob Smith
asked for clarification under the Aquatic Plant Management report, in the 3" paragraph, where it states that “...all of the
money for weed control and prevention went to LTPO, not TELWF”. Bob stated that, even though the funds are used
for weed control for LTPO, TELWF can not write a check to any organization other than that which has done the work.
TELWEF can not write a check to LTPO, but can write a check to Aquatic Control to pay for weed control for LTPO.
Jim Newcombe asked how that addresses the portion of the weed fund that is to go to prevention and education. Holly
LaSalle responded that any money spent for that purpose will be paid directly to the vendor by TELWF.

Emily Greenland suggested that since we now have two board members named Jim—1Jim Newcombe and Jim Hayes,
that it be more clearly indicated in the minutes which one is being referred to.

Jim Newcombe noted that [under the Fish and Wildlife report] that the spelling of Stu Shipman’s name was incorrect.
The minutes, with corrections noted, were approved.

Treasurer’s Report—Linda Schwartz presented the Account Balance Report with the National City Bank statement
showing the balance which agrees with the Reconciliation Statement on the page 3. Page 4 shows the cash flow for the
month of July followed by the year-to-date cash flow on page 5. The last two pages show the expenses for the month of
July. The treasurer’s report was approved as written.

Committee Reports

Aquatic Plant Management/Dredging—Holly LaSalle reported that the weed treatments on the lake have been
completed for the season. The final weed survey has been done and will be compiled into a report form. We will be
having a public meeting to discuss weed control and the LARE program on Wednesday, September 12" at 6:30 p.m. at
the North Webster Community Center. Holly stated that a flier will be going out to all lake residents regarding the
meeting.

Constitution & By-Laws (Ad Hoc-Tax Exempt)—No report.

Dinner Dance—Jeff Tynan reported that Terri is stepping down as the chairperson for the Dinner Dance. Several
board members commented on the wonderful job that Terri has done. Linda Schwartz said that Terri did some
recruitment the night of the Dinner Dance and has offered to be on the committee next year to help out and show
someone else how to do it. Linda said they are recruiting someone special for the job.

Directory—No report.
Fireworks—Bob Schwartz reported that the fireworks barges are all out of the water and will soon be shrink-wrapped
for the winter to take better care of the newer barges. Bob said he’s looking forward to the fireworks next year and we

already have our first donation of the year of $2,500.

Fish & Wildlife—No report.



Fish Fry—Kevin Robie reported that everything is pretty much in, with just a few loose ends. Kevin said it was a good
year with a profit of $9,155.

Flotilla—No report.

Government Relations—Dave Swart reported that Glenna Shelby is going to be meeting with the DNR in two weeks
and will try to find out what is going on with regard to rumors that the DNR is looking for a location for a boat ramp on
Tippy. Bob Schwartz asked what impact another boat ramp could have on the lake, when we already have one at
Patona Bay and Grassy Creek. Bob said he doesn’t think the $5.00 charge at Patona Bay is keeping anyone from
putting in their boat on Tippy. Bob said he is concerned that we could get a black eye with the DNR if we fight them in
putting in a boat ramp. Joe Westendorf expressed concern that they would put in a much bigger boat ramp like the one
on Wawasee, which would allow for large “party boats” and could result in more incidences involving heavy drinking
and partying. Bob Schwartz agreed that this could be a concern and felt perhaps we should fight the size of the boat
ramp, not the access to the lake. Jim Newcombe asked what size of boats Joe is concerned about. Joe said it is the
cabin cruisers that create a problem on Wawasee, as they anchor and create a problem with their drinking, partying, and
beer can litter in the water.

Lake Honoree—Jack Doll reported that Dave Tyler is the 2007 Distinguished Lake Honoree. Dave received a round of
applause. Dave Swart thanked Dave Tyler for his commitment to the lake and for everything he has done for LTPO and
the other organizations that make this lake a cleaner environment for all to enjoy. Dave Tyler thanked Dave Swart and
commented that it is quite an honor.

LTPO Lakeshore Development—Dave Tyler reported that they have had no meetings in the last month.

Membership—Linda Schwartz reported that Susan Hayes sent out reminder dues statements about a month ago. Linda
said at first we got quite a few in, but that has slowed down. Jim Newcombe asked if really have committee activity to
try to increase membership so that we have more than 50% of lake residents as members. Connie Anthony responded
that it is really the responsibility of the landing directors to try to recruit the residents on their landing to become LTPO
members. Jim Newcombe asked if there was any kind of an overall membership campaign going on. Connie said that
she knows, as an ex-secretary, that we send a newsletter out to non-members once a year to everyone we have names for
in our database. Connie mentioned that landing directors can get the forms or publicity items they need to recruit new
members from the LTPO website or by calling Susan. Linda Schwartz stated that she knows of at least three different
special mailings that Susan has done this year to try to increase membership. Jim Newcombe asked if we have offered
any incentives to join, such as a $50 discount on group life insurance or home insurance or something of that nature.
Dave Swart responded that he will be looking at the membership in the next 30-60 days and he will probably lead that
campaign.

Public Relations—Dan Drook thanked Jack Doll for the information regarding Lake Honoree. Dan said that if
someone can email him regarding the fishing awards he will get all this information out. Dan commented on the
question about increasing membership, that he realizes he has a lot of work to do on his landing. Dan agrees that there
needs to be some kind of campaign. Holly LaSalle asked if Dan could get the word out about the September 12™ public
meeting.

Safe Boating—No report.

TELWF—Bob Schwartz reported that Dave Tyler, Bob Smith, and Richard Armstrong have been busy the last few
months writing an improved organization structure for TELWF, which was passed at the last TELWF meeting. Bob
Schwartz said TELWF is currently advertising for a Director of Operations to lead TELWF. Bob said he is pleased with
the quality of the applications they are receiving and he hopes to have good news to report regarding the staffing of the
position in the next few months.

Water Quality—Holly LaSalle reported that Secchi readings are still being done. Holly said she will be obtaining the
final samples for chlorophyll-A and total phosphorus this weekend. Holly said she has gotten a lot of help this summer
from Megan Ennes. Megan has been spot checking the re-vegetation sight, which Holly will be taking over this
weekend as Megan has gotten a new job and has moved. Holly also reported that Grace College is administering a
county-wide grant from the Kosciusko County Community Foundation called the Water Quality Initiative Grant. Holly



said there is a benefactor that has supplied this grant. Holly said she has been working with Grace College this summer
and they are going to thirty lakes in Kosciusko County taking multiple samples multiple times. Holly said they didn’t
have in their original plan to check chlorophyll-A, but they decided to do so because of all the state guidelines set for
water quality. Holly said that come September there will be a draft report presented to the advisory committee, of
which she is a part of. Holly said that, hopefully, by the end of the year there will be a final public report. Holly said it
will be nice to see a lot of water quality data on a lot of lakes in the county that we currently don’t have data on.

Jim Newcombe asked if the re-vegetation test plot has been left alone so it can truly be a test plot. Holly responded that
no one is disturbing it. She said she mainly checks the integrity of the fencing and to see if the plants are still there and
growing.

Dave Swart commented on the report in the Indianapolis Star concerning the problems on Geist and Morse Reservoirs
with the problems they are having with algae due to lack of rainfall. Dave said they can not even swim in those lakes
right now and he feels we have been pretty fortunate on Tippy. Dave said he can provide the article if anyone would
like to read it.

Water Safety—Joe Westendorf reported that the lake patrol will finish up for the season in about one more month.

Buoys—Jeff Tynan reported that all the buoys are still in the water, except one which is missing off of Government
Point. Jeff said he previously reported in error that the missing buoy was at Kalorama. A question was asked regarding
whether we have permission to place our buoys where we do, as well as the orange buoys placed by individual
residents. Jeff Tynan responded that we don’t have control over the buoys placed by the individual property owners.
Jeff said the only orange buoys we have are a couple placed in dredged areas and channel areas. Dave Swart said that
individual property owners have the right to place buoys 200’ from shore, although the DNR recommends 180’ to
provide some leeway. Dave said that if the buoys are more than 200’ from shore, the DNR can remove them—in which
case the property owner would have to contact the DNR and go pick them up. Robert Paton said he recalled from a
previous meeting when a conservation officer present that he said no permit is needed as long as the buoys are within
the 200’ from shore. Jim Newcombe confirmed that Lt. Sullivan from the DNR stated that rule at the June 2, 2007
public meeting. Gary Calhoun said there are some places that have buoyed and roped off swimming areas, such as at a
couple of camps on James Lake. Gary said those are illegal, but the DNR will not usually take any action unless
someone complains, in which case the DNR would order those to be removed. Gary said under State statutes you can’t
reserve an area of the lake for personal use or keep people from going through. Robert Paton said that law is in conflict
with the Indiana State Board of Health regulation that requires the roping off at certain depths. Robert said there needs
to be a decision made at some point as public safety is an issue.

Website—No report.
Old Business

Ecozone Petition Procedures—Gary Calhoun reported that at the last board meeting the issue came up of the ecozone
petition that was filed and the way it was handled. Gary said it was decided that he would research the issue as to the
legality of the process and would look at the procedure, as far as whether it was proper or not and whether it should be
redone. Gary asked those who had questions or concerns to contact him by email, so he could address them all in a
written report to be presented to the board at the August board meeting. Gary said he had a slight change in plans in
that he had to be out of state and off work for a couple of weeks. Gary said he did get some questions via email, but that
they weren’t received until after he was gone. Gary said he just got back to the office to check his email this past
Monday and he has not had the time to put together a written report. Gary said he has researched the issue, the
questions submitted, as well as the LTPO by-laws and state laws. Gary said he doesn’t believe there are any violations
or anything that was technically improper, but the board has the right to revisit what was done by the committee or by
the president. Gary said it appears that everything was done within the guidelines of the by-laws, the Articles of
Incorporation, and laws of the State of Indiana. Gary said he will get a written report to the board and to those who sent
him questions and he will address each issue in detail. Jeff Tynan stated that he still has a question about the petition
letter that was submitted and what kind of authority the president has to write that letter without input from the board or
a committee. Gary said under the by-laws, the president has the duty to carry out the board’s orders. The board, in this
case, ordered the president to send a petition on to the DNR. Gary said there is nothing in the by-laws that requires
every word that is spoken or written to be reviewed by the board of directors. Gary said that when you read the



transcript of the action by the board with regard to the petition letter, the letter that was written falls within those
guidelines. Gary said it will be up to the board to decide if they want to micromanage and have the board approve every
letter and word that goes out, but presently nothing requires it under the current by-laws or state law.

Jim Newcombe commented that one of the issues was that when the motion of the petition letter was on the floor, that
no specific size would be stated on the petition letter. Gary commented that when you read the word-for-word
transcript of that meeting, including Joann Boyer’s question and the board’s response, the answer was more detailed and
complex than that. More discussion followed.

Bob Schwarz moved that the board of directors ratify the actions of the president and officers with regard to the
ecozone, so that the board can go on record as supporting that action. Dick Young seconded the motion. Jeff Tynan
expressed his concerns and opposition to the motion. Discussion followed. A vote was called by show of hands with
the majority in favor of the motion; motion carried.

New Business

Mary Price—Dave Swart reported that Mary Price celebrated her 95™ birthday on June 26th. Mary has requested in
lieu of gifts that money be directed to LTPO. Mary would like a fund established within LTPO for the preservation of
Lake Tippecanoe. This could be a special fund, like our other special funds, that Mary or her designee, with the
consultation of the LTPO board of directors, would decide where that money would go in the future. Dave Tyler asked
if Mary indicated whether these funds would be Kosciusko County Foundation or whether we would be the stewards.
Dave Swart said that has not been discussed with Mary. Bob Schwartz said that use of the Kosciusko County
Community Foundation for donations would be wonderful to provide tax deductibility to the givers. Discussion
followed. Dave Swart said we will work with Mary to discuss some of her options.

Landings—Jim Newcombe asked if there were any clear cut boundaries for the various landings. Dave Swart said he
will be looking into that, hopefully within the next couple of months.

Adjournment

Dave Tyler moved to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded and unanimously approved and the meeting was
adjourned.

Attendance From Sign-In Sheet:

Board Members:

Connie Anthony Robert Paton for Bob Schwartz Nancy Taylor
Linda Buroker Marilyn Paton Kuhn Linda Schwartz Betty Kay Turner
Gary Calhoun Holly LaSalle Anne Sickmiller Dave Tyler
Jack Doll Joan LeGrand Marsha Smith Jon Tyler

Dan Drook Mary Virginia Linder Richard Smith Jeff Tynan

Bev Ganshorn Alan Nelson Robert Smith Nancy Tynan
Monty Ganshorn Jim Newcombe Sara Jane Smith Tom Webb
Cheryl Gray Kevin Robie David Swart Joe Westendorf
Emily Greenland Jerry Rhodes David Targgart Dick Young
Guests:

Jim Chapman Joe Tynan Patrick Tynan





<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles false
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (Adobe RGB \0501998\051)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /ColorConversionStrategy /UseDeviceIndependentColor
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /SyntheticBoldness 1.00
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize false
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts false
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile (U.S. Prepress Defaults)
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile (None)
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName (http://www.color.org)
  /PDFXTrapped /Unknown

  /Description <<
    /JPN <FEFF3053306e8a2d5b9a306f30019ad889e350cf5ea6753b50cf3092542b308030d730ea30d730ec30b9537052377528306e00200050004400460020658766f830924f5c62103059308b3068304d306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103057305f00200050004400460020658766f8306f0020004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d30678868793a3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /FRA <>
    /DEU <>
    /PTB <>
    /DAN <>
    /NLD <>
    /ESP <>
    /SUO <>
    /ITA <>
    /NOR <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU <>
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [1200 1200]
  /PageSize [684.000 1080.000]
>> setpagedevice


